
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INVENTORY OF ALL INDIA 

SURVEYS 
      

Development Monitoring and Evaluation Office (DMEO), NITI AAYOG has 

compiled this inventory of all India Surveys with an aim to assist development 

practitioners to undertake research/analysis based on existing secondary data 

collected by various agencies. Though every effort is made to ensure the 

inventory is complete and accurate, we are happy to receive your feedback on 

any issue in the inventory. Further,  DMEO does not vouch for authenticity of 

data and will advise readers to use their discretion and seek professional advice 

for any concerns with data. We would appreciate your inputs for All-India 

surveys which have not been captured in this document. Please reach out to us 

at contact-dmeo@gov.in  

mailto:contact-dmeo@gov.in


Survey Sector Year/Frequency Publisher Granularity
Cross-sectional/ 

Panel data

Access to 

Survey 

Report

Census/Sample Link

Working Class Family Income & Expenditure Survey

for Consumer Price Index for Industrial workers (CPI-IW)

Labour and 

Employment

1958-59, 1981-82, 1999-

2000 and 2016

Labour Bureau Working Class Family Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www.labourbureaunew.

gov.in//UserContent/Report_C

PI_IW_New_Series_Base_20

16.pdf
Debt and Investment Survey Debt and Investment 1951-52, 1961-62, 1971-

72, 1982, 1992, 2003, 

2013 and 2019

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Unavailable Sample https://www.niip.gov.in/docum

ents/213904/0/ins.0.0%2C77

%2CCh4.pdf/c0aa5451-46d4-

c022-0d73-
 Manual Scavengers Survey Labour and 

Employment

2013 National Safai Karamcharis 

Finance & Development 

Corporation (NSKFDC)

Individual Cross-sectional Unavailable Sample https://nskfdc.nic.in/writeread

data/files/MSSurvey.pdf

Citizens Survey of Police Services Crime and Justice 2019 Ministry of Home Affairs 

(MHA)

Individual Cross-sectional Unavailable Sample https://www.mha.gov.in/sites/

default/files/PRESSRELEASE

_21022019.pdf

All India Survey on Higher Education (AISHE) Education Annually; 2010-11 to 

2019-20

Ministry of Education (MoE) Higher Education 

Institutions

Panel Open Census https://www.education.gov.in/

en/statistics-

new?shs_term_node_tid_dept

h=384
Annual Survey of Industries Industry Annually; 1998-1999 to 

2017-2018

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Firm Panel Open Census and Sample http://mospi.nic.in/asi-

summary-results

Aspirational India Survey of Households (Information on Assets, 

Investment, Debt, Amenities and Sentiments)

Consumer Behaviour Thrice a year; 2014-2021 Centre for Monitoring Indian 

Economy (CMIE)

Household Unavailable Paid Sample https://aspirationalindiadx.cmi

e.com/kommon/bin/sr.php?kal

l=wshowadv&code=hoiwv_cp

dx&sectid=22
Bank Lending Survey Banking Quarterly; 2017-20 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Bank Cross-sectional Open Sample https://rbidocs.rbi.org.in/rdocs

/Bulletin/PDFs/07AR_241220

20F64BB8EF5C5C4E9593BF

5D857BD4B7B2.PDF
Integrated Sample Survey (ISS) Scheme for Estimation of 

Major Livestock Products

Animal Husbandry Annually; 1985-86 to 

2018-2019

Department of Animal 

Husbandry and Dairying 

(DAHD)

Household and 

Enterprise

Cross-sectional Open Sample https://dahd.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/filess/BAHS%20%28Basic%

20Animal%20Husbandry%20

Statistics-2019%29_1.pdf
Business Expectation and Confidence Survey Economy Quarterly; 1991-2013 National Council of Applied 

Economic Research 

(NCAER)

Company Unavailable Open Sample https://www.ncaer.org/publica

tion_details.php?pID=196

Cleanliness assessment of Non-Suburban and Suburban 

Stations

WASH 2016-19 Ministry of Railways (MoR) 

and Quality Council of India 

(QCI) 

Railway Stations Cross-sectional and 

Panel 

Open Sample https://indianrailways.gov.in/ra

ilwayboard/uploads/directorate

/Environment_Management/2

019/SwachhRail_2019_compr
Comprehensive National Nutrition Survey (CNNS) Health 2016–2018 Ministry of Health and 

Family Welfare (MoHFW) 

and United Nations 

Children's Fund (UNICEF)

Houshold and Individual 

(0-19 years)

Cross-sectional Open Sample https://nhm.gov.in/WriteRead

Data/l892s/140579603157120

1348.pdf

Consumer Confidence Survey Consumer Behaviour Bi-monthly; 2010-2021 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://dbie.rbi.org.in/DBIE/dbi

e.rbi?site=unitLevelData

Consumer Expenditure Survey (CES) Consumer Behaviour 2011- 2012 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/KI-

68th-HCE.pdf

Consumer Pyramids Household Survey (Monthly expenses, 

Weekly expenses, Adjusted monthly expenses)

Consumer Behaviour Thrice a year; 2014-2021 Centre for Monitoring Indian 

Economy (CMIE)

Household Panel Paid Sample https://consumerpyramidsdx.c

mie.com/

Delhi NCR Coronavirus Telephone Survey Covid-19 4 rounds; April-December 

2020

National Council of

Applied Economic 

Research(NCAER)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.ncaer.org/data_d

etails.php?dID=28

Deloitte India CFO Survey Macroeconomic 

Indicators

2014-2018 Deloitte Chief Financial Officer 

(CFO) 

Unavailable Open Sample https://www2.deloitte.com/in/e

n/pages/finance/articles/india-

cfo-survey-report-2018.html

Additional Rural Incomes Survey (ARIS)/Rural Economic & 

Demographic Survey (REDS)

Demographic 1971, 1982, 1999, and 

2006

National Council of

Applied Economic 

Research(NCAER)

Household Panel Unavailable Sample https://www.ncaer.org/data_d

etails.php?dID=9

Domestic Tourism Expenditure Survey Tourism 2014-15 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/ins7

2chap3.pdf

Drinking Water, Sanitation, Hygiene and Housing Condition in 

India

WASH 2012 and 2018 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/Rep

ort_584_final_0.pdf

e-Readiness Assessment Survey ICT 2003-08 Department of Electronics 

and Information Technology 

(DeitY)  and National 

Council for Applied 

Economic Research 

State/UT Panel Open Sample https://www.meity.gov.in/write

readdata/files/e-

ReadinessReport_230410.pdf

Ease of Living Survey Quality of life November 2019- April 

2020

Ministry of Rural 

Development (MoRD) 

Household Cross-sectional Open Census https://eol.nic.in/dailyUploadPr

ogressNational.htm

Economic Census Economy 1977, 1980, 1990, 1998, 

2005, 2013 and 2019

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Non-agricultural 

Enterprises

Cross-sectional Open Census http://mospi.nic.in/economic-

census-3

Survey on Unincorporated Non-Agricultural Enterprises 

(Excluding Construction)

Manufacturing 2010-11 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Non-agricultural 

Enterprises

Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/Revi

sed_ReportNo549.pdf

Digital Payments Adoption in India Digital Payment 2020 National Payments 

Corporation of India (NPCI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.npci.org.in/PDF/n

pci/knowledge-center/Digital-

Payment-Adoption-in-India-

2020.pdf
Employment and Unemployment Situation in India Labour and 

Employment 

Quinquennially; 1972-

1973 to 2011-2012 

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/nss

_report_554_31jan14.pdf

Employment and Unemployment situation of ST, SC population 

during early eighties

Socio-Economic January1988 -December 

1988

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/NSS

%20Report%20no.%20341B

%20A.pdf
Employment, Unemployment and Migration Survey Migration July 2007 - June 2008 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/533

_final.pdf

Mega food Park Survey Food Processing 2015 Ministry of Food Processing 

Industries (MoFPI)

Mega Food Parks Cross-sectional Open Sample https://mofpi.nic.in/documents

/reports/evaluation-reports

Global Adult Tobacco Survey Health 2009-10 and 2016-17 Ministry of Health and 

Family Welfare(MoHFW), 

(World Health Organisation) 

WHO and (Tata Institute of 

Social Sciences) TISS

Individual Cross-sectional Open Sample https://ntcp.nhp.gov.in/assets/

document/surveys-reports-

publications/Global-Adult-

Tobacco-Survey-Second-

Round-India-2016-2017.pdf
Global Chief Audit Executive Research Survey Internal Audit 2016 and 2019 Deloitte Chief Audit Executive Unavailable Open Sample https://www2.deloitte.com/in/e

n/pages/risk/articles/global-

chief-audit-executive-research-

survey.html
Global Youth Tobacco Survey Socio-Economic 2003, 2006, 2009 and 

2019

Ministry of Health and 

Family Welfare(MoHFW) 

and International Institute 

for Population Sciences 

(IIPS)

Student (13-15 years) Cross-sectional Open Sample https://ntcp.nhp.gov.in/assets/

document/National_Fact_She

et_of_fourth_round_of_Global

_Youth_Tobacco_Survey_GY

TS-4.pdf

Handloom Census of India Handloom 1987-88,1995, 2009-10 

and 2019-20

National Council of Applied 

Economic Research 

(NCAER) and Ministry of 

Textiles

Individual Panel Open Census http://handlooms.nic.in/writere

addata/3736.pdf
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http://mospi.nic.in/sites/default/files/publication_reports/NSS Report no. 341B A.pdf
https://mofpi.nic.in/documents/reports/evaluation-reports
https://mofpi.nic.in/documents/reports/evaluation-reports


National Survey of Household

Income and Expenditure (NSHIE) Survey

Income and 

Expenditure 

2004-05 and 2010-11 National Council of Applied 

Economic Research 

(NCAER)

Household Panel Open Sample https://www.ncaer.org/publica

tion_details.php?pID=168

Household Expenditure on Services Durable Goods Durable goods 2014-2015 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www.icssrdataservice.in

/datarepository/index.php/cata

log/143

Consumer Pyramids Household Survey (Member and 

Household Survey) 

Prosperity and Poverty Thrice a year; 2014-2021 Centre for Monitoring Indian 

Economy (CMIE)

Household Panel Paid Sample https://consumerpyramidsdx.c

mie.com/

India Corporate Fraud Perception Survey Perception 2018 and 2020 Deloitte Company Director Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www2.deloitte.com/con

tent/dam/Deloitte/in/Document

s/finance/in-fa-india-corporate-

fraud-perception-survey-
India Banking Fraud Survey Banking 2014-2021 Deloitte Financial Institution Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www2.deloitte.com/con

tent/dam/Deloitte/in/Document

s/finance/in-finance-

DeloitteIndiaBankingFraudSur
India Human Development Survey (IHDS) Human Development 2004-5 and 2011-12 National Council of Applied 

Economic Research 

(NCAER) and University of 

Maryland

Household Panel Open Sample https://www.icpsr.umich.edu/

web/DSDR/series/507

India Media and Entertainment Report (India's Digital Future) Media and 

Entertainment

Annually; 2008-19 KPMG Firm Cross-sectional Open Sample https://assets.kpmg/content/d

am/kpmg/in/pdf/2019/08/india-

media-entertainment-report-

2019.pdf
India’s COVID-19 HR Practices Survey Covid-19 May 2020 KPMG Firm Cross-sectional Open Sample https://drive.google.com/file/d/

1sJuXY1GAtr0G-

aJvlo5fF4pBEhfzqpDA/view?u

sp=sharing
Indian National Innovation Survey Science & Technology 2014 National Science and 

Technology Management 

Information System 

(NSTMIS)

Firm Cross-sectional Open Sample http://nationalinnovationsurvey

.nstmis-

dst.org/download/indian-

national-innovation-survey-
Industrial Outlook Survey Manufacturing Quarterly; Since 1998 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Firm Cross-sectional Open Sample https://rbi.org.in/Scripts/Quart

erlyPublications.aspx?head=Q

uarterly%20Industrial%20Outl

ook%20Survey
Household Social Consumption: Education Education 1980-81, 1986-87, 1995-

96, 2007-08, 2014 and 

2017-18

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/KI_

Education_75th_Final.pdf

Social Consumption:Health Health 1973-74, 1995-96, 2004, 

2014 and 2017-18

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/KI_

Health_75th_Final.pdf

Land and Livestock Holdings Land and Livestock 

Holdings

 2019 and 2013-14 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www.icssrdataservice.in

/datarepository/index.php/cata

log/96/overview

All India Rural Financial Inclusion Survey Financial Inclusion 2016-17 National Bank for 

Agriculture and Rural 

Development (NABARD)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.nabard.org/auth/

writereaddata/tender/1608180

417NABARD-Repo-

16_Web_P.pdf
National Family Health Survey Demographic and 

Health

1992-93, 1998-99, 2005-

06, 2015-16 and 2019-20

Ministry of Health and 

Family Welfare (MoHFW) 

and International Institute 

for Population Sciences 

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://rchiips.org/NFHS/NFHS-

5_FCTS/NFHS-

5%20State%20Factsheet%20

Compendium_Phase-I.pdf
National Rural Sanitation Survey WASH Annually; 2017-20 IPE Global and Kantar Village and Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://jalshakti-

ddws.gov.in/sites/default/files/

NARSS_Round_3_2019_20_

Report.pdf
National Survey of Indian Consumer (ICE 360°) Consumer Behaviour 2014, 2016 and 2018 People Research on India’s 

Consumer Economy 

(PRICE)

Household Cross-sectional and 

Panel 

Open Sample https://www.ice360.in/app/upl

oads/2021/03/ICE-360-

Proposal_v6.pdf

National Survey on Extent and Pattern of Substance Use in 

India

Health 2019 National Drug Dependence 

Treatment Centre 

(NDDTC), and All India 

Institute Of Medical Science 

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.aiims.edu/en/nati

onal-drug-use-survey-

2019.html

Occupational Wage Survey Labour and 

Employment 

1958-59, 1963-65, 1974-

79, 1985-92, 1993-99, 

2002 and 2016

Labour Bureau Individual Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www.labourbureaunew.

gov.in/UserContent/Current_S

tatus_Objective_LB_2018.pdf

?pr_id=MH6TN6lTX54%3D

People of India (Information on identity, Employment, Time use 

and Health)

Demographic Triennially; Since 2014 Centre for Monitoring Indian 

Economy (CMIE)

Individual and Household Panel Paid Sample https://peopleofindiadx.cmie.c

om/

Periodic Labour Force Survey Labour and 

Employment

Annually; Since 2017-18 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Individual and Household Cross-sectional and 

Panel 

Open Sample https://drive.google.com/drive/

folders/1FXJ7slHi8RMHFM1

NHxSyJfZ6Ynop3rSS?usp=s

haring
Persons with Disabilities in India Socio-Economic 1981, 1991, 2002 and 

2018

Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/Rep

ort_583_Final_0.pdf

Persons aged 60 Plus survey Demographic 1986-87 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www.icssrdataservice.in

/datarepository/index.php/cata

log/36

Estimation of seed, feed and wastage ratios of major food 

grains from survey of 5 states 

Agriculture 2013-14 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Farmer Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/SF

W%20Report%20Final.pdf

Rapid Survey on Children Health 2013-14 Ministry of Women and 

Child Development 

(MoWCD)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://wcd.nic.in/sites/default

/files/RSOC%20FACT%20SH

EETS%20Final.pdf

R&D National Survey DST Science & Technology Bi-annually; Since 1973-

73 

Department of Science & 

Technology (DST)

R&D Organizations Cross-sectional Open Sample http://nationalsandtsurvey.nst

mis-dst.org/

Retail Payment Habits in India - Evidence from a Pilot Survey Digital Payment 2018-19 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Individual Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.rbi.org.in/Scripts/

BS_ViewBulletin.aspx?Id=202

05

Rural Labour Enquiry Labour and 

Employment

1999-2000, 2004-05 and 

2009-10

Labour Bureau Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www.labourbureaunew.

gov.in/UserContent/RLE_Rep

ort_Wages_Earnings_RLHs_

2009_10.pdf?pr_id=MrqvjZ39
Sample Registration Survey Demographic Annually; Since

1970

Office of the Registrar 

General and Ministry of 

Home Affairs (MoHA)

Individual Cross-sectional Open Sample https://censusindia.gov.in/vital

_statistics/SRS_Bulletins/SR

S%20Bulletin_2018.pdf

Situation Assessment Survey of Agricultural Households Agriculture 2003 and 2013 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/KI_7

0_33_19dec14.pdf

Survey of Hospitality Firms Tourism 2019 Ministry of Tourism Hospitality Units Cross-sectional Open Sample https://tourism.gov.in/sites/def

ault/files/2020-

04/MOT%20Skill%20Gap%20

Final%20Report%201512201
Survey of Major Railway Stations for Cleanliness Ranking WASH 2016 Indian Railway Catering & 

Tourism Corporation and 

TNS India Private Limited

Individual Cross-sectional Open Sample https://drive.google.com/file/d/

1nO7BCgpr23RH6nOkEzXOx

BCd38wJW_j1/view?usp=sha

ring
Survey on Computer Software and Information Technology Information Technology Annually; 2014-21 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Software Export 

Companies

Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/

Pr_DataRelease.aspx?Sectio

nID=364&DateFilter=Year

Survey on International Trade in Banking Services Banking Annually; 2013-2021 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Bank Unavailable Open Unavailable https://m.rbi.org.in/scripts/Pr_

DataRelease.aspx?SectionID

=367&DateFilter=Year

Technical Report on Service Sector Enterprises in India Service 2006-07 and 2016-17 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Enterprise Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/Final

%20TR%2074th%20Round_c

ompressed.pdf
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The Future of Work in India: An enterprise Survey Industry 2018 World Economic Forum 

(WEF) and Observer 

Research Foundation 

(OBF)

Company Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.orfonline.org/wp-

content/uploads/2018/10/Futu

re-of-Work-in-

India_Report.pdf
Time Use Survey Socio-Economic 1998-99 and 2019 Ministry of Statistics and 

Programme Implementation 

(MoSPI)

Individual and Household Cross-sectional Open Sample http://mospi.nic.in/sites/defaul

t/files/publication_reports/Rep

ort_TUS_2019_0.pdf

Voice of India’s Citizens Survey Perception 2014 Janaagraha Individual Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www.janaagraha.org/file

s/publications/Voice-of-India-s-

Citizens-Survey.pdf

Executive Opinion Survey (Appetite for Entrepreneurial Risk, 

Level of corruption Skills Gap etc.)

Global Competitiveness Annually; Since 1979 World Economic Forum 

(WEF) 

Business Executives Cross-sectional Open Sample http://www3.weforum.org/doc

s/WEF_GCR_2019_Appendix

_B.pdf

World Justice Project Rule of Law Index Expert Survey 

(Constraints on Government Powers, Absence of Corruption, 

Open Government, Fundamental Rights, Order and Security, 

Regulatory Enforcement, Civil Justice, and Criminal Justice)

Law 2015-2020 World Justice Project 

(WJP)

Household and Experts Cross-sectional Unavailable Sample https://worldjusticeproject.org/

rule-of-law-

index/global/2020/Absence%2

0of%20Corruption/
Enterprise Survey (Quality of Business Environmnet) Macroeconomic 

Indicators

2014 World Bank (WB) Enterprise Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.enterprisesurvey

s.org/en/data/exploreeconomi

es/2014/india

UN E-Government Survey (Effective, Accountable and 

Inclusive Digital services)

E-Goverrnance Bi-annually; 2001-2020 United Nations (UN) Country Panel Open Sample https://publicadministration.un

.org/egovkb/en-

us/Data/Country-

Information/id/77-India

World Values Survey (Scientific and academic study of social, 

political, economic, religious and cultural values)

Politicial 1981-84, 1990-94, 1995-

98, 1999-2004, 2005-09, 

2010-14 and 2017-20

World Values Survey (WVS) Individual Cross-sectional Open Sample https://www.worldvaluessurve

y.org/WVSDocumentationWV

6.jsp

The Open Budget Survey Governance Biennially; Since 2006 International Budget 

Partnership (IBP)

Country Panel Open Sample https://www.internationalbudg

et.org/open-budget-

survey/open-budget-survey-

2019-0
UNODC Survey of Crime Trends and Operations of Criminal 

Justice Systems (Incidence of reported crime and the 

operations of criminal justice systems)

Crime and Justice 1970-80, 1975-86, 1986-

90, 1990-94, 1995-97, 

1998-2000, 2001-02, 

2003-04, 2005-06 and 

2007-08

United Nations (UN) Country Panel Open Sample https://www.unodc.org/unodc/

en/data-and-analysis/United-

Nations-Surveys-on-Crime-

Trends-and-the-Operations-of-

Criminal-Justice-

Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey Socio-Economic 1995 and 2000 United Nations Children’s 

Fund (UNICEF)

Household Cross-sectional Open Sample https://mics-surveys-

prod.s3.amazonaws.com/MIC

S2/South%20Asia/India/2000/

Final/India%202000%20MICS
Survey on Innovations in Malaria Control Service Delivery Health 2010-11 World Bank Group (WBG) Individual and Household Cross-sectional Unavailable Sample https://microdata.worldbank.o

rg/index.php/catalog/1544/stu

dy-description

World Bank Group Country Survey (How countries percieve 

WB)

Perception 2012, 2015 and 2018 World Bank Group (WBG) Country Panel Open Sample https://microdata.worldbank.o

rg/index.php/catalog/3056/rela

ted-materials
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